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September 3, 2021 
 
 
Jackie McDowell 
McDowell Engineering, Inc. 
7820 Beverly Hills Ave. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87122 
 
 
RE: 2 Alikhani, Naser – Home 

1200 Hideaway Lane SE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 08/17/21 
 Hydrology File: M23D017A 
 
 
Dear Ms. McDowell: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08/18/2021, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit and Grading Permit.  The following 
comments need to be addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. This lot is part of the Drainage Report for Four Hills Village 21st Installment by 
Bohannan Huston dated May 22, 2009 (M23D017).  This drainage report states that each 
each lot is required to pond developed flow greater than existing flow, so for lot 6 the 
existing flows is 9.62 cfs and the existing 24-in storm pipe from the pond you have 
calculated discharging 21.4 cfs which is 11.78 cfs too much.  This pond need to be a 
detention pond that hold back the 11.78 cfs and you will need to design a solution for the 
outfall.  Provide all calculation and designs in the next submittal. 
 

2. Please size a detention pond as outlined in the approved Drainage Report and the existing 
pond that exists may have to be filled in. 
 

3. According to the recorded plat for this subdivision, each lot Owner is required to provide 
an individual soils report from a Geotechnical Engineer for review and acceptance by the 
City of Albuquerque.  This is very important since 2009 this lot Owner has been dumping 
earthwork onto this site so that the material currently there is not native to the site. This 
Geotechnical Report was claimed to be submitted with this submittal was not included.  
Please include this in the updated submittal. 
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4. I also looked into the Work Order plans for Hideaway Lane (CPN 523381).  The work 
order only had the construction of the Loman and the end piece of Hideaway (which Lot 
6 will access their lot from).  As shown below from February 2011 aerial photo.  There 
was no storm sewer designed for this Work Order and the drainage was to follow the 
Drainage Report noted in Comment #1.  That being said, there is an existing inlet was 
installed in the Public R.O.W. of Hideaway Lane.   The City again does not have any 
records of the construction of this inlet and the City currently does not maintain this inlet 
since it was illegally installed.  The drawing that was provided was done by BHI but 
there was no engineer’s signature on the drawing.  Regardless, this storm drain and pipe 
carries Public Stromwater and the inlet and pipe were not constructed to City of 
Albuquerque standards. This will have to be designed and submitted to the both 
Hydrology for Work Order review and Design Review & Construction (DRC) for review 
and approval. Also the storm drain must be in a Public Drainage Easement. 
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5. Standard review fee of $75 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov


 

City of Albuquerque
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 1 1 / 2 0 1 8 )

 
 
 

Project Title:  Building Permit #:  Hydrology File #:     
DRB#:    EPC#:   Work Order#:   
Legal Description:     
City Address:

 
 

Applicant: Contact:     
Address:   
Phone#:   Fax#:  E-mail:

 
Owner: Contact:     
Address:
Phone#:   Fax#:  E-mail:

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:_____ PLAT (___# OF LOTS) ____ RESIDENCE  ____ DRB SITE ____ ADMIN SITE 

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?:    Yes        No  

DEPARTMENT: _____ TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION _____ HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE

Check all that Apply: 

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:
  ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 
  PAD CERTIFICATION 
  CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 
   GRADING PLAN 
   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 
  DRAINAGE REPORT  

  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC 
  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 
  CLOMR/LOMR 
   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) 
  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 
  OTHER (SPECIFY)  
  PRE-DESIGN MEETING? 

TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 
   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
   FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   SO-19 APPROVAL
   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 
   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 
   CLOMR/LOMR 
  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
  OTHER (SPECIFY)  

DATE SUBMITTED: By:
                   

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:   

FEE PAID:   

Alikhani, Naser - Home M23D017A

LOT 6, PLAT OF LOTS 1-6, FOUR HILLS VILLAGE 21ST INSTALLMENT

1200 HIDEAWAY LN. SE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87123

MCDOWELL ENGINEERING, INC. JACKIE MCDOWELL

7820 BEVERLY HILLS AVE. NE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87122

505-828-2430 505-821-4857 jackmcdowell@comcast.net

Naser Alikhani Naser Alikhani

13816 Winterwood Way SE, Albuquerque, NM 87123

505-681-9181 khanicompany@aol.com

X

X

X

X

8-17-21

X

JACKIE MCDOWELL
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July 30, 2021 
 
 
Jackie McDowell 
McDowell Engineering, Inc. 
7820 Beverly Hills Ave. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87122 
 
 
RE: 2 Alikhani, Naser – Home 

1200 Hideaway Lane SE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  

Engineer’s Stamp Date: 06/21/21 
Hydrology File: M23D017A 

 
 
Dear Ms. McDowell: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 06/21/2021, the Grading &
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit and Grading Permit.  The following 
comments need to be addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 

1. This lot is part of the Drainage Report for Four Hills Village 21st Installment by 
Bohannan Huston dated May 22, 2009 (M23D017).  This drainage report states that each 
each lot is required to pond developed flow greater than existing flow, so for lot 6 the 
existing flows is 9.62 cfs and that the lot is to discharge to the northeast as historic flow 
pattern. (see below). 
 The site has been designed

to pond the amount of runoff
due to the development of the
property.

Response to comments
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A problem that I see is that a wall was illegally installed along the northern boundary of 
the lot sometime in 2010.  The City does not have any records of the construction of the 
lot since a Grading & Drainage Plan would have been required to build it.  This wall is 
currently impeding the historic flow pattern outlined in the approved Drainage Report.  A 
solution will have to be created to resolve this issue. 

2. Please size a detention pond as outlined in the approved Drainage Report and the existing 
pond that exists may have to be filled in. 

3. According to the recorded plat for this subdivision, each lot Owner is required to provide 
an individual soils report from a Geotechnical Engineer for review and acceptance by the 
City of Albuquerque.  This is very important since 2009 this lot Owner has been dumping 
earthwork onto this site so that the material currently there is not native to the site. 
 

 
 

4. I also looked into the Work Order plans for Hideaway Lane (CPN 523381).  The work 
order only had the construction of the Loman and the end piece of Hideaway (which Lot 
6 will access their lot from).  As shown below from February 2011 aerial photo.  There 
was no storm sewer designed for this Work Order and the drainage was to follow the 
Drainage Report noted in Comment #1.  That being said, there is an existing inlet and a 
wall with three large holes at the bottom for drainage that was installed in the Public 
R.O.W. of Hideaway Lane.   The City again does not have any records of the 
construction of this inlet and the City currently does not maintain this inlet since it was 
illegally installed.  I also currently don’t know where the inlet (the Public waters from 
Hideaway) discharges to.  I need some kind of solution to this matter and this will hold 
up the house Building Permit since the wall appears to have been installed sometime in 
2012.  See March 2012 aerial photo below.

Attached is the Geotechnical
Investigation (soils report).

Attached are records of signed off wall approvals and rough grading approval.

The pond drains to an existing inlet which outfalls to the historic flow location.

Attached is a design map by BHI (Bohannan-Huston), who designed the layout
of the existing drainage culverts for the offsite flow. I could not find any as-
builts for this, but the intent of the design by BHI has been achieved.



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director 

         Mayor Timothy M. Keller 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 3 of 5 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 
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February 2011 
 

March 2012 
 

5. Standard review fee of $75 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 
 
 
 

Noted.
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   

Sincerely,     

 
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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